CURRICULUM - VITAE

SACHIN SHARMA

H.NO-22,GALI NO-5,KAMAL PUR BLOCK-A SANT NAGAR BURARI Delhi-110084

> Contact No-7550504050 Email Id: -ssh120794@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE:-

To bring systematically and positive change for the proper human development in the society, I want to work with such type of likeminded organization which has huge as experience and specialized team, healthy environment and financial support.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:-

S.no	Board	Year passing
1.	10 th from C.b.s.e	2010
2.	12 th from C.b.s.e	2012
3	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL	2016
	ENGG.	
4	B.A From University of Delhi	2018
	(S.O.L)	

WORK EXPERIENCE:-

- Attended 4 weeks training at IPGCL in 2014.
- Attended Five days training (13th to 17th January 2015) in SOLAR TECHNICIAN WORKSHOP Organized by ADS Global Knowledge Academy.
- One year experience in MAHIAA ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANCY SERVICES as a solar installer(2016-2017).
- Two-year experience in KOLSKOM PVT. LTD as an Executive Engineer in Installation Department (2018-2020)
- One year experience in Vijnata Private Limited as Marketing Executive and Technical support Executive (2020-2021)

STRENGTHS:-

- Hardworking
- Group work ability.

PERSONAL PROFILE:-

■ Date of Birth : - 12/07/1994

■ Father's Name :- Mr. Ram Murat Sharma

Gender :- MaleMarital Status :- Married

■ Language Known :- Hindi & English

DECLARATION:-

• I hereby declare that above mentioned information is correct the best of my knowledge & I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above mentioned particulars.

Place: - Delhi (Sachin Sharma)